

# HOME

## About Us

We are a diverse group of professionals with years of experience in state government, economic development, grant writing, entrepreneurship, and financial work. Our company seeks to partner with businesses, school districts, and economic and workforce development groups to enhance existing projects as well as bring new perspectives to your programs.

## Our Vision

Mulvihill Enterprises focuses on creating solutions in workforce development for the 21st Century global economy. We believe that the most impactful workforce development occurs with collaboration among all local stakeholders working to advance the development of human capital.

We promote the "Power of Three," a dynamic combination of education, government, and business and industry. Please contact us today for more information. We want to partner with your organization as we all move toward the same goal: a better-trained workforce.

## Services

Integrating K-12 Education into the Economic Development Process

State and Federal Legislation Interpretation

Grant Writing

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 19 pt, Bold, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Not Italic, Font color: Text 1

Deleted: G

Deleted: E

Deleted: D

Commented [VS11]: This is a serial or Oxford comma (the comma before a conjunction in a list). Believe it or not, editors and writers hold extreme opinions about it. I believe it may be what saves civilization, but whether to use it is your style decision – just be consistent throughout.

Deleted:

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Not Italic, Font color: Text 1

Deleted: E

Deleted: W

Deleted: D

Commented [VS12]: Use initial caps when referring to specific entities but not when referring to generic entities{1}

Formatted ... [2]

Formatted ... [3]

Deleted: in the area of

Deleted: W

Formatted ... [4]

Deleted: D

Deleted:

Deleted: development

Deleted: ,

Commented [VS13]: This is where the serial comma ... [5]

Deleted: E

Deleted: G

Formatted ... [6]

Deleted: B

Deleted: I

Deleted:

Deleted:

Commented [VS14]: You have two spaces following end{7}

Deleted: .....

Formatted ... [8]

Deleted:

Formatted ... [9]

Local Entrepreneurship Development

Economic Development

ACT Work Ready Communities

Career Academies

## ABOUT

### Our Values and Our Advantage

We believe in getting to know our customers. Each individual organization has its own set of unique challenges and needs that must be satisfied to be successful. We create solutions that are custom tailored to meet your organization's individual needs. Our organization provides an entire menu of diverse options. You can choose any or all of these options with the knowledge that each option can be customized for your organization's requirements. During our interview process, we identify your needs, help you set goals, and work with you to achieve them. At the end of the process, we provide you with the right information at the right time to create a clear-cut, long-term strategy to reach your full potential.

### President

Michael Mulvihill has a Bachelor of Business Administration degree from the University of Mississippi and a Master of Business Administration degree from Mississippi College. Michael worked in state government for 30 years with an emphasis on career and technical education, workforce development, and economic development, including experiences in finance,

- Deleted:
- Deleted: have to
- Deleted: Your organization requires that w
- Deleted: a
- Deleted: custom tailored
- Deleted: for
- Deleted: for your
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted: idea
- Deleted: '
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted: The
- Deleted: 's
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 's
- Deleted:
- Deleted: isn
- Deleted: C
- Deleted: T
- Deleted: E
- Deleted: W
- Deleted: D
- Deleted: E
- Deleted: D
- Deleted: with other

auditing, computer support, and program management. He has served on numerous national and state boards and committees. Michael values long-term working relationships with customers and looks forward to working with you and your organization.

- Deleted:
- Deleted: Michael
- Deleted:
- Deleted:

## Vice President of Professional Development

Don Hardin has a Bachelor of Education and Master of Education degree from Mississippi State University. Don has worked in public education for 35 years as a career technical instructor and as an administrator. In those 35 years, he has continually invested in professional growth to stay current with the latest educational technology and new education practices. Upon his retirement from the public education workforce, the Mississippi Department of Education employed him as a mentor and consultant to advance new CTE administrators' skillsets. Through his association with numerous school districts, Don provided direct assistance with district compliance and reporting requirements related to the Carl Perkins Act, financial auditing, computer program support, and program management related to ever-changing workforce needs. He values long-term working relationships with customers and looks forward to working with you and your organization.

- Deleted:
- Deleted: s
- Deleted: C
- Deleted: T
- Deleted: I
- Deleted: A
- Deleted: Within the time frame of
- Deleted: continued to reinvent his professional advancement status
- Deleted: emphasis in
- Deleted: he was employed by
- Deleted: the skill set of
- Deleted: to
- Deleted: the
- Deleted:

## Director of Reporting

Gage Ashley served 4 years in the Air National Guard and is currently pursuing a bachelor's degree in computer science. At Mulvihill Enterprises, Gage edits and updates the website while also managing and collecting all related data to produce effective and comprehensive reporting. This ensures your organization has the knowledge and statistics needed to achieve its goals in the most efficient way possible.

- Deleted: es
- Deleted: B
- Deleted: D
- Deleted: comprehensible

## SERVICES

**Integrating K-12 education into the economic development process, using a combination of career and technical education and traditional education classes to develop the 21st century workforce.**

**Interpreting state and federal legislation for local use, including the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V), and state codes.**

**Grant writing in the areas of science, technology, engineering and math (S.T.E.M); economic development; and workforce development.**

**Local entrepreneurship development for business development or expansion.**

**Economic development through improved human capital and opportunities for individuals to prosper.**

**Helping your organization become an ACT Work Ready Community by serving as a facilitator of interactive meetings or as a project manager.**

**Formatted:** Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Text 1

**Deleted:** .... U...sing...a combination of C...areer and t...chnical eE...ucation and traditional education classes to develop the 21st century workforce. ... [10]

**Commented [V55]:** This is a little picky, but since these are not complete sentences, I would use a lowercase letter after the colon, then delete the last period.

Also, except for language names (English, etc.) program areas (math, science, CTE) do not get initial caps.

**Formatted** ... [11]

**Deleted:** S

**Deleted:** F...deral IL ... [12]

**Deleted:** interpretation ...or local usage ... [13]

**Deleted:** .... i l ... [14]

**Formatted:** Font: 16 pt, Font color: Text 1

**Commented [V57]:** Do you mean State of Mississippi codes? If so, say that; otherwise, state is generic, so lowercase.

**Deleted:** Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education legislationAct

**Formatted:** Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Text 1

**Deleted:** S

**Formatted** ... [15]

**Deleted:** .

**Deleted:** W...iting in the areas of sS...ience, tT...chnology, eE...gineering and mM ... [16]

**Commented [V58]:** We usually don't use a serial comma here because the Career Clusters don't use serial commas. 😊

**Formatted** ... [17]

**Deleted:** ... economic development;...and workforce development. ... [18]

**Deleted:** .

**Deleted:** .

**Deleted:** ACT. We can h

**Formatted:** Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Text 1

**Deleted:** P...roject mM ... [19]

**Deleted:** .